
NCC-032119-18- METAL RECYCLING 
FOIR Answered directly by department 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I’m trying to estimate the rough tonnage of metal recycled every year and, though I have 

access to Waste Data Flow, have a few questions with regards to this data. 

 

First and foremost, to prevent duplication or omission of data, does your council input waste 

data flow data for CAs, KS collections and/or others or is this done by another 

authority?  NCC only enter data for the HWRC’s the WCA’s enter data for kerbside 

collections. 

 

Next, what does “other scrap” mean? Do you have further breakdowns of what metals are 

recycled e.g. non-ferrous / ferrous and a breakdown of these (iron, steel, etc.)? The scrap 

metal is just that and is not split down into any further breakdown of material on WDF.    

 

Ideally I’d like to chat about the data over the phone to get a better understanding and would 

be happy to arrange a time and day that’s convenient for either yourself or one your team. 

Please let me know if this is convenient.  Thanks in advance for any assistance you may 

provide. 

 

Best regards, 


